
 1

From: customercare@skybeam.com [mailto:customercare@skybeam.com]  
Sent: Sunday, March 06, 2011 11:16 AM 
To: Hassan Saade 
Subject: RE: Information Required 
 

Information like this would need to be requested through a summons delivered by a local law enforcement agency.  

Thank you,  

Skybeam 888 759 2326  

______________________________________  

From: "Hassan Saade" <hsaade@m1group.com>  

Sent: Sat Mar 5 2011 12:29:40 PM  

To: customercare@skybeam.com  

Subject: Information Required  

Dear Skybeam,  

M1 group’s Wikipedia article has been tampered with the use of abusive words and erroneous information. We were able to 
obtain certain information regarding the person who tainted the article. It is clear that the person is a user of this IP 
Address: 72.42.110.214. Obviously the IP belongs to your reputed company. I will provide you with the information which 
was last accessed by the user.  

IP Address: 72.42.110.214  

Site Accessed:http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/M1_Group  

Time and Date:  

22:20, 1 March 2011  

21:25, 22 February 2011  

21:24, 22 February 2011  

21:25, 20 February 2011  

IP Address: 72.42.110.214  

Site Accessed: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fa%C3%A7onnable  

Time and Date:  

22:23, 1 March 2011  

21:22, 22 February 2011  

21:21, 22 February 2011  

21:10, 20 February 2011  
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20:42, 20 February 2011  

20:41, 20 February 2011  

20:36, 20 February 2011 

18:36, 16 February 2011 

With all due respect, kindly provide us with the user’s name that is responsible for the above actions. 

Looking forward for your reply. 

Best Regards,  

Hassan Saade  

M1 Group  
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